From: "Holden, Danny W. (GE Infra, Energy)" <Danny.Holden@gene.ge.com>

To: "Kelly Riner" <PKR@nrc.gov>

Date: 2/6/06 4:06PM

Subject: _ FW: NRC ADVANCE NOTICE OF IMPORT FROM SPAIN
SEE ATTACHED

| WILL MAIL AN ORIGINAL

THANKS

From: Holden, Danny W. (GE Infra, Energy)

Sent: V.onday, February 06, 2006 3:56 PM

To: Holden, Danny W. (GE Infra, Energy)

Subject: NRC ADVANCE NOTICE OF IMPORT FROM SPAIN
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Global Nuclear Fuel

Danny Holden A Joint Venture of GE, Toshiba, & Hitachi
Sr.Specialist : Global Nuclear Fuel - Americas, LLC

Castle Hayne Road, Wilmington, NC 28401
(910) 675-6660, Fax (910) 675-6167
Danny.Holden@GENE.GE.com

FEBRUARY 6, 2006

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
DIVISION OF SAFEGUARDS & TRANSPORTATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

ATTENTION: MS. KELLY RINER

SUBJECT: .ADVANCE NOTICE OF IMPORT SHIPMENT OF SPECIAL NUCLEAR
MATERIAL OF LOW STRATEGIC SIGNIFICANCE (CATEGORY III).SHIPPING 12 NPC’SIN
ONE TWENTY FOOT SEA VAN

REFERENCE: SEA VAN# CAXU 616669-3

GENTLEMEN:NOTIFICATION OF SHIPMENT OF URANIUM DRY CONCENTRATES TO GNF-A FROM ENUSA
INDUSTRIAS-AVANZADAS, S.A.

AS REQUIRED BY 10 CFR 73.73, GE NUCLEAR ENERGY IS PROVIDING THE SUBJECT ADVANCE NOTICE.

1) SHIPPER: ENUSA INDUSTRIAS-AVANZADAS, S.A.
CTRA. SALAMANCA-LEDESMA KM 26
37115 JUZBADO(SALAMANCA) SPAIN
TEL: 0034 923 32 9740

RECEIVER: GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUELS AMERICAS LLC.
3901 CASTLS HAYNE ROAD
WILMINGTON ,N.C. 28403

CARRIER: TRI-STATE MOTOR TRANSIT CO.
EAST 7™ STREET ROAD
JOPLIN, MO. 64801
800-568-1898

AND/OR R &R TRUCKING

EAST 7™ STREET ROAD

JOPLIN, MO. 64801

417-623-6885

2) PHYSICAL DESRIPTION: NOT TO EXCEED 123 KGS U-235 CONTAINED IN

3,357. KGS U-ENRICHED NOT EXCEEDING 5%
IN THE FORM OF DRY CONCENTRATES PACKED
IN 12 USA/9294/AF-85

3) SHIPPER’S EXPORT LICENSE: ESMDDUM 05053
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Global Nuclear Fuel

Danny Holden A Joint Venture of GE, Toshiba, & Hitachi

Sr-SpeC'allSt Global Nuclear Fuel = Americas, LLC
Castle Hayne Road, Wilmington, NC 28401
(910) 675-6660, Fax (910) 675-6167
Danny.Holden@GENE.GE.com

MS. KELLY RINER
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
FEBUARY 6, 2006

4) MODE (S) OF SHIPMENT, TRANSFER POINTS:

STEAMSHIP LINE: MAC ANDREWS, ACL

VESSEL:DOERTE FROM SANTANDER TO LIVERPOOL
VESSEL:ATLANTIC CONCERT FROM LIVERPOOL TO PORTSMOUTH
- BOOKING# -S1-354595-00

- TRUCK- FROM PORTSMOUTH TO GNF-A(WILMINGTON N,C,)

S)DEPARTING: SANTANDER, SPAIN -JANUARY 23,2006

VESSEL (DOERTE) ARRIVING LIVERPOOL- JANUARY 25, 2006

PORT OF CALL: SANTANDER, LIVERPOOL, POTSMOUTH

AFRIVING: PORTSMOUTH-FEBRUARY 10, 2006

ET/ AT DESTINATION: GNF-A, WILMINGTON, N.C. -FEBRUARY 17, 2006

6) ASSURANCE: “THIS SHIPMENT WILL BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ANNEX 1 TO THE CONVENTION ON THE PHYSICAL PROTECTION
OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS”

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT
THE UNDERSIGNED.

SINCERELY,
GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL

%%W.G.AI{QZDEN e

SR. SPECIALIST
LICENSING & TRAFFIC
M/C K02,/910) 675-6660



